Ohio Attorney General’s Office
Bureau of Criminal Investigation
Investigative Report

2023-2639
Officer Involved Critical Incident - 7498 Van Ness Avenue,
Hubbard, Ohio 44425, Trumbull County

Investigative Activity: 911 Calls Reviewed; Radio Traffic Reviewed;
CAD Report Reviewed

Involves: Shawn Thomas (S), Trumbull County 911 Center (O)
Activity Date: 10/18/2023

Activity Location: BCl - 4055 Highlander Parkway, Richfield, OH 44286
Authoring Agent: SA Charles Moran #67

Narrative:

On October 18, 2023, at about 1600 hours, Ohio Bureau of Criminal Investigation (BCI)
Special Agent (SA) Chuck Moran (Moran) went to the Trumbull County 911 Center and
met with Assistant Director Patty Goldner (Goldner). Goldner provided SA Moran with
copies of four files related to the incident and officer-involved shooting that occurred
on October 3-4, 2023, at 7498 Van Ness Avenue, Hubbard, Ohio 44425. The four files
received were:

e HUBTWP 911 CALL

e HUB TWP - SHAWN CALL

e SHOOTING RADIO TRAFFIC
e #HTP2305263

On October 19, 2023, SA Moran uploaded the four files to Evidence.com. SA Moran
also copied the recordings to a CD-R that was submitted to the BCI physical case file as
Reference Item F. The dispatched call summary report (#HTP2305263) is attached to
this report.

Not all the radio transmission and calls were documented, but they were all reviewed.
SA Moran reviewed the files and noted the following pertinent transmission and calls:

e HUBTWPOI11 CALL

There were 23 audio files in this file folder.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.10.14_Ch9.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 12 minutes and 34 seconds (12:34) Iong.-
I B sooke with a dispatcher and said her husband
was “trying to kill” her and was “threatening to kill himself.” She identified
her husband as Shawn Thomas and said he had “several rifles.” She said
he was in another room with the guns. In the background,

was heard saying, “Put the gun away.” multiple times. She also said, “You
are out of control.”
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I o firmed that Shawn Thomas had a gun in his hand, and
she was uncertain if it was a rifle or a shotgun. She said she heard him
loading it. She said he mentioned that he would be in trouble if the police
came and he had been “drinking all day.” | N NI s2id Shawn
Thomas was “choking” her earlier and he said he could “do whatever he
wants.”

Shawn Thomas spoke with the dispatcher and he said he did not want the
police to come. He was upset that [IIIIIIEEEEE a5 going to Florida for
five days and he would be left at home to handle everything. The
dispatcher tried to explain that the police had to come to the scene and
that he was not in trouble at that time. Shawn Thomas repeated that he
was going to go to jail and he did “not really” do anything wrong. He said,
“I choked her.” NI <2id Shawn Thomas went to get a gun.
Shawn Thomas yelled that he had “shotguns” all over the house. | IEzINB
I s:2id Shawn Thomas was choking her and said he would “take her
out” and then “take himself out.” Shawn Thomas yelled about how he was
not going back to jail.

Shawn Thomas yelled about the police being in front of his house. | IEzN
I to0!/d the dispatcher that Shawn Thomas had a gun and went
downstairs. I s2id Shawn Thomas was “crazy, absolutely
crazy.” She said Shawn Thomas’ cell phone number was 724-557-4876.
The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.22.58_Ch9.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 5 minutes and 42 seconds (05:42) long. IEIEzN
I spoke with the dispatcher. She said she did not need an
ambulance. She said Shawn Thomas has done things like this before, but
she has never called the police. She believed that Shawn Thomas was
going to “shoot himself.” She stated, “Seriously, he’s out of his mind.” She
explained that Shawn Thomas had issues with alcohol and left work at
0900 hours and came home drunk. She was not certain if Shawn Thomas
used drugs, but she believed that he might use drugs. The dispatcher told
I (o |cave the residence multiple times. The audio recording
ended.
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File Name

Notes

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.28.45_Ch9.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 3 minutes and 19 seconds (03:19) long. The
dispatcher continued to tell | NIIIINNEEEE to lcave the residence so the
officers could make sure she was safe. The dispatcher told [ IENEGEGcIcNING
not to exit the residence and directed her to go to a safer area inside the
residence. The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.32.10_Ch9.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 56 seconds (00:56) long. NI t0!d the
dispatcher that Shawn Thomas left the residence with either a rifle or a
shotgun and it was “camo.” The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.33.11_Ch9.WAV

Notes The audio recording was 14 seconds (00:14) long. NN spoke
about how Shawn Thomas was worried that she got him in “more trouble”
and that he would go back to jail. She said he was in jail last year and two
years ago for a “DUL.” The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.33.41_Ch9.WAV

Notes The audio recording was 1 minute and 14 seconds (01:14) long. IEzN
I t0!d the dispatcher that Shawn Thomas was an alcoholic and was
likely drinking beer that day. The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.35.02_Ch9.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 1 minute and 33 seconds (01:33) long. IIEzN
I to0!/d the dispatcher that she also had a few beers today but was
not drunk. She mentioned that similar incidents have occurred in the past,
but she never called the police. She said that Shawn Thomas sometimes
listens to his mother. The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.36.44_Ch9.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 36 seconds (00:36) long. The dispatcher
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reminded I to stay inside the closet in the house. The audio
recording ended.

File Name |2023-10-03_21.37.36_Ch9.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 1 minute and 58 seconds (01:58) long. The
dispatcher asked | IIIINNEEEE for Shawn Thomas’ mother’s cell phone
number. She said it was 724-866-3704. The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.39.40_Ch9.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 51 seconds (00:51) long. The dispatcher left a
message for Shawn Thomas’ mother, Roberta. The audio recording
ended.

File Name |2023-10-03_21.43.19_Ch9.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 3 minutes and 13 seconds (03:13) long. The
dispatcher spoke with NI The dispatcher helped guide I
I ot of the residence and to the officers at the scene. The audio
recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.46.38_Ch9.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 1 minute and 20 seconds (01:20) long. The
dispatcher guided NI o ut of the residence and to the officers.
The dispatcher switched calls and spoke with Shawn Thomas’ mother,
Roberta. The dispatcher explained the situation. Roberta asked if she
should go to the scene. The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.48.02_Ch9.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 27 seconds (00:27) long. The dispatcher spoke
with Roberta about the possibility of connecting her with Shawn Thomas
by connecting the calls. The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.48.34_Ch9.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 1 minute and 38 seconds (01:38) long. Roberta

confirmed Shawn Thomas’ phone number. The dispatcher provided her
with directions about speaking with Shawn Thomas. The dispatcher
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attempted to connect the calls, but Shawn Thomas’ line went directly to
voicemail. The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.50.17_Ch9.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 6 seconds (00:06) long. The dispatcher
explained to Roberta that the call went to voicemail. The audio recording
ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.50.31_Ch9.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 5 seconds (00:05) long. There was no
conversation recorded. The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.50.43_Ch9.WAV

Notes
This audio recording was 2 minutes and 9 seconds (02:09) long. Roberta
told the dispatcher that she was speaking with | N IIINEEEEE too. The
dispatcher spoke with Roberta about the possibility of connecting her
with Shawn Thomas by connecting the calls. The dispatcher attempted to
connect the calls, but Shawn Thomas’ line went directly to voicemail.
Roberta confirmed that she believed that Shawn Thomas was intoxicated
and did not know what he was doing. She said she did not want the
officers to “shoot him.” The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.53.02_Ch9.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 1 minute and 18 seconds (01:18) long. Roberta
told the dispatcher that she spoke with | IIIIIINEEEE <2rlier and she
knew that Shawn Thomas was “drinking.” She said, Yeah, well, he drinks
all day anyways.” She mentioned that she was going to go to the scene.
The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.54.26_Ch9.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 3 seconds (00:03) long. The dispatcher said
they were “checking.” The audio recording ended.

| File Name | 2023-10-03_21.54.34_Ch9.WAV
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Notes This audio recording was 2 seconds (00:02) long. There was no
conversation recorded. The audio recording ended.

File Name |2023-10-03_21.54.43_Ch9.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 1 minute and 22 seconds (01:22) long. The
dispatcher told Roberta that she should not go to the scene and asked her
to go to the Hubbard Township Police Department (HTPD) and an officer
would bring her to the scene. The audio recording ended.

File Name |2023-10-03_21.56.11_Ch9.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 2 minutes and 46 seconds (02:46) long. Roberta

spoke with her other son about taking her to the HTPD. Roberta’s son,
Eric, spoke with the dispatcher by phone. The dispatcher provided him
with information about the situation. Eric asked if he could go to the
scene and the dispatcher told him that he should go to the HTPD and an
officer would bring them to the scene. The dispatcher provided Eric with
the address to the HTPD. Eric said he would go to the scene and “knock
him the fuck out” (referring to Shawn Thomas). Eric provided his phone
number, | to the dispatcher. The audio recording ended.
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e HUB TWP - SHAWN CALL

There were 20 audio files in this file folder.

File Name

2023-10-03_21.26.40_Ch7.WAV

Notes

This audio recording was 4 minutes and 39 seconds (04:39) long. A
dispatcher spoke with the male subject, Shawn Thomas (Shawn Thomas)
by phone. Shawn Thomas said if “they keep pushing forward | might
fucking shoot.” The dispatcher asked Shawn Thomas to put the guns
down and he refused until “they push back.” He refused to tell the
dispatcher where he was and he said the officers could not see him. He
said the officers wanted to shoot him.

The dispatcher said the officers wanted to speak with him and Shawn
Thomas responded, “The fuck they don’t.” The dispatcher told Shawn
Thomas that if he kept the gun in his hands that he might be shot. Shawn
Thomas responded, “Well, | can shoot too.” He added, “And | got a fucking
buckshot in here.” He yelled about the “fucking cops” and told the
dispatcher they needed to get the “fucking light out of my face.” Shawn
Thomas said his wife “should never have done this in the first place.” He
said he was going to go to jail for “no reason.” He said they got into a
fight and she called the police and told them that he had guns. He said,
“Yeah, | got guns.”

Shawn Thomas complained about the lights again and said, “I’'m about
ready to cap one off at his ass.” The dispatcher told him not to and he
added, “l don’t care.” Shawn Thomas told the dispatcher that the officers
were in his “sight” and they did not know where he was at. He said, “If
they shoot, I'll shoot.” He told the dispatchers that the officers should not
come up the driveway because he had “a gun on them there too.” The
dispatcher asked Shawn Thomas how many guns he had “sighted.” He
responded, “l got two sighted.” He added, “I’m a really good shot.” He
stated, “If they come up the fucking driveway trying to sneak up on me
somebody’s gonna get fucking shot.”

Shawn Thomas complained about the lights again. He said the police were
“little bitches” and they told him to drop his gun but he “kept walking and
they didn’t do shit.” He said, “It’s fucking Hubbard Township. They're a
bunch of goddamn pussies.” He yelled, “Shut the fuck up!” The audio
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| recording ended.

File Name

2023-10-03_21.31.25_Ch7.WAV

Notes

This audio recording was 3 minutes (03:00) long. Shawn Thomas said the
police were talking to each other. He stated, “They won’t talk to me. I'll
put a few fucking rounds down there, | bet they’ll start talking.” Shawn
Thomas said he got into a fight with his wife and she was a “cunt.” Shawn
Thomas yelled about the light and said he would put it out with
“buckshot.” He said he had an officer “dead fucking in my sight” if he did
not turn the light off. He said he had “six-inch mags” in his shotguns. He
said he had “five” rounds in one shotgun and “three” rounds in the other
shotgun. He said the officers should not get close or they would get
“fucking nailed.” He said he had to move to a different spot to “get a
fucking better shot.” The audio recording ended.

File Name

2023-10-03_21.34.29_Ch7.WAV

Notes

This audio recording was 4 minutes and 40 seconds (04:40) long. Shawn
Thomas asked he could arrest the “dumb fucks” because they had no idea
where he was at. The dispatcher told Shawn Thomas to put the guns
down and come out with his hands up. He responded, “Ain’t gonna
happen.” He said the officers did not know that he moved and still had
the light on the area where he moved from. Shawn Thomas said, “Can |
punch around on them?” He said he wanted to go around the officers and
“surprise” them. He complained about the light again. Shawn Thomas said
he wanted to speak to his mother. The audio recording ended.

File Name

2023-10-03_21.39.14_Ch7.WAV

Notes

This audio recording was 3 minutes (03:00) long. Shawn Thomas said he
was getting ready to “bug out of here” to an area that was “two miles”
from there. He told the dispatcher that the officers should not come down
the driveway because he had a gun pointed in that direction. He said the
officers turned off a security light that was on his house. He asked the
dispatcher to call his wife and ask her, “Why did she do this?” Shawn
Thomas heard a male dispatcher talking about him putting his guns down
and he became agitated. He stated, “Put about five rounds up there, | bet
all them boys move.” The audio recording ended.
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File Name | 2023-10-03_21.42.20_Ch7.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 1 minute and 18 seconds (01:18) long. Shawn
Thomas stated, “It’s gonna be a bad fucking day for me.” He mentioned
“going out in a blaze of glory.” Shawn Thomas stated, “Well, ask them if
they know to hit me in the fucking chest.” He said he did not want them
to shoot him either but wanted them to go away. He said if the officers
moved closer he was going to “put rounds down.” Shawn Thomas heard a
male dispatcher talking about him putting his guns down and he became
agitated. He refused to come out without the guns. The audio recording
ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.43.43_Ch7.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 5 minutes and 8 seconds (05:08) long. Shawn
Thomas said, “Well, tell them to fucking pop one off. We’ll see how many
they get and how many | get. Well, | guarantee I’'ll get one or two of them.
I’m not saying I’m going to kill them. Just going to sting them a little bit.
It’ll hit them in the chest. They’ll be fine.” He told the dispatcher to tell
the officers to stop moving in from the other side or he would put
“rounds” on them. He was agitated and said he had to move again. He
said he moved and the officers could not find him.

The dispatcher asked Shawn Thomas how long he was married. He said,
“Forever.” He added he did not care about his marriage. He said if the
police did not arrest him that he would put his guns down and go into his
house. He added, “But if they want to go balls to the wall, we’ll go balls to
the wall. I only got 10 shots so...” He said the officers did not know where
he was. The dispatcher mentioned that they were going to try to connect
Shawn Thomas’ mother to the call. The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.48.59_Ch7.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 1 minute and 38 seconds (01:38) long. Shawn
Thomas mentioned that “these fucks” (officers) did not know where he
was. He was agitated when he heard a male dispatcher in the background
talking about putting his guns down. Shawn Thomas said he was moving
again. The dispatcher told Shawn Thomas that he did not answer when
his mother called. The audio recording ended.
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File Name | 2023-10-03_21.50.42_Ch7.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 8 minutes and 43 seconds (08:43) long. The
dispatcher told Shawn Thomas that he did not answer when his mother
called. He said he was moving. Shawn Thomas said the phone was
“lighting me up” and the officers would know where he was at. He said the
officer(s) walked past him once and he should “have fucking shot them.”
Shawn Thomas said he did not want to shoot anyone. The dispatcher said
she did not want him to get shot either. Shawn Thomas responded, “I
don’t really care anymore. Tell them to make sure they hit me in the head
so | don’t suffer. Well, it will probably come down to that so...” The
dispatcher asked Shawn Thomas how much he had to drink and he said,
“Enough.” He said he drank beer.

He complained about the lights again. Shawn Thomas said the officers
moved through the yard and could not find him. He said, “If | was a killer
they’d (have) both been dead.” He added, “I'm serious.” He asked if the
officers wanted a “shootout.” He said he was going to move again and
told the dispatcher to tell the officers to go away and he would go home.
He said his wife was a “cunt” and he was going to go to jail for the rest of
his life. He mentioned an officer that saw him and the officer moved back.
He said he has been a hunter all of his life and “concealment” was one of
his specialties.

He asked what time it was and the dispatcher said it was 2157 hours.
Shawn Thomas said he wondered if he could keep the officers there until
0600 hours. He said he would “quit” if the police dog was released and he
would not shoot the dog. The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.59.31_Ch7.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 17 seconds (00:17) long. Shawn Thomas did not
say anything. The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.59.58_Ch7.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 6 minutes and 7 seconds (06:07) long. The
dispatcher asked Shawn Thomas if he could hear the officers on the “PA”
system. He said he could hear them but could not hear what they were
saying because he was so far away from them. He said concealment was
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his specialty. He asked the dispatcher if she was “pinging” his phone. He
mentioned shooting his porch light out and how that would “wake up” the
officers. He talked about going back to jail and he would “go down guns
blazing.” He was concerned that he would just be wounded and did not
have it all “clear” in his head. The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_22.06.49_Ch7.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 22 seconds (00:22) long. Shawn Thomas did not
say anything. The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_22.07.18_Ch7.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 2 minutes and 31 seconds (02:31) long. Shawn
Thomas said the officers might be moving back. He mentioned the
officers were “three blocks up the street.” The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_22.09.58_Ch7.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 43 seconds (00:43) long. Shawn Thomas said
the officers moved and were bothering his neighbors. He said a new
officer was looking at him. The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_22.10.46_Ch7.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 9 minutes and 31 seconds (09:31) long. Shawn
Thomas said these “fucks” were “ridiculous.” He said he had “300 acres”
to “fucking play with these guys.” He said he could go through a pipe and
into a field. He mentioned that he was going to jail. He said he was going
to have to move again. He mentioned that he was moving through a
“hollow.”
Shawn Thomas mentioned that he did not have a light and it was “trick”
moving through the hollow. He explained that the pipe went under the
road. He mentioned that the officers had a dog. He told the dispatcher
that he believed they were tracking his phone. The audio recording
ended.

| File Name | 2023-10-03_22.20.27_Ch7.WAV
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Notes This audio recording was 3 minutes and 14 seconds (03:14) long. Shawn
Thomas said the “hollow” was wet and full of mud. He said he did not
want to shoot the police dog. He said he was watching the officers and
was “10 feet away”’ from them and they did not see him. The audio
recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_22.23.46_Ch7.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 4 minutes and 1 second (04:01) long. Shawn
Thomas said, “It was nice talking to you. I’m probably going to have to
give up.” A dog was heard barking in the background. Shawn Thomas
yelled, “Send the dog! Fucking send the dog then! Fuck you! Send the dog!
Final warning! Send that fucking dog!”

Shawn Thomas yelled, “Send the fucking dog pussy! Do not send that
dog! I'm asking you! |, all you guys shut the fuck up for a minute! All of
you! Turn that fucking light off for a second! Get it out of my face! Now!
Oh, fuck you (unintelligible) get that light out of my face. Do not send
that fucking dog! | do not want to hurt that dog! Alright! | will give up but
don’t send that fucking dog because if you send that fucking dog, I'm
going to send him to heaven and then I’'m going to be a sorry
motherfucker! Alright! Don’t send the dog. Shut your fucking mouth and
don’t send the dog. Don’t tell me what to do asshole! Shut your fucking
mouth!” The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_22.27.56_Ch7.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 1 minute and 33 seconds (01:33) long. Shawn
Thomas said the “dumbasses cornered” him in the hollow and he told the
officers he would shoot the dog. Shawn Thomas yelled, “Shut the fuck up!
Shut up!” He stated, “Alright, we got problems now.” He said something
that was unintelligible and then yelled. The audio recording ended.

File Name | 2023-10-03_22.29.34_Ch7.WAV

Notes This audio recording was 1 minute and 54 seconds (01:54) long. Shawn
Thomas was moaning and groaning. He did not respond to any questions
from the dispatcher. (This was likely after he was shot. Radio traffic was
heard in the background about shots being fired and the subject was
down.) The audio recording ended.
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File Name

2023-10-03_22.31.34_Ch7.WAV

Notes

This audio recording was 2 minutes and 46 seconds (02:46) long. Shawn
Thomas did not respond to any questions from the dispatcher. There
were various sounds heard, but it was not clear what the sounds were
(possibly labored breathing and groaning). Other voices were heard (likely
officers) providing verbal commands. A voice said the shotgun was away
from Shawn Thomas and they talked about handcuffing him. They
ordered Shawn Thomas to “roll” onto his stomach. The audio recording
ended.

File Name

2023-10-03_22.34.25_Ch7.WAV

Notes

This audio recording was 20 seconds (00:20) long. Voices (likely officers)
were heard and moaning was heard (likely from Shawn Thomas). The
audio recording ended.

This document is the property of the Ohio Bureau of Criminal Investigation and is confidential in nature.
Neither the document nor its contents are to be disseminated outside your agency except as provided by

law - a statute,
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Bureau of Criminal Investigation
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2023-2639
Officer Involved Critical Incident - 7498 Van Ness Avenue,
Hubbard, Ohio 44425, Trumbull County

e SHOOTING RADIO TRAFFIC

There were 460 radio traffic audio recordings in this file. SA Moran reviewed all of the
audio files and selected the following files due to them being relevant to the incident:

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.11.54_Ch25.WAV

Notes A dispatcher radioed to the HTPD and provided information about the
incident at 2180 Masury Road. A dispatcher radioed to the officer that
Shawn Thomas made threats to “kill her (wife) and himself.” A dispatcher
indicated that Shawn Thomas was in a room inside the residence with
“rifles.” The officer requested assistance from the Brookfield Township
Police Department (BTPD).

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.13.53_Ch25.WAV

Notes A dispatcher radioed that the caller reported that Shawn Thomas was
inside the house and had either a rifle or a shotgun in his hand. An officer
asked for assistance from the Hubbard Police Department (HPD).

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.14.31_Ch25.WAV

Notes A dispatcher radioed that Shawn Thomas was “.19.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.15.09_Ch54.WAV

Notes A dispatcher radioed the Liberty Township Police Department (LTPD) and
requested officer(s) to respond to the scene because Shawn Thomas was
armed and was threatening to kill himself and his wife.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.16.22_Ch25.WAV

Notes A dispatcher radioed that they were speaking with Shawn Thomas on the
phone and he had the “guns put away.”

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.16.30_Ch54.WAV

Notes A dispatcher radioed that they were speaking with Shawn Thomas on the
phone and he had the “guns put away.”

This document is the property of the Ohio Bureau of Criminal Investigation and is confidential in nature.
Neither the document nor its contents are to be disseminated outside your agency except as provided by
law - a statute, an administrative rule, or any rule of procedure.
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Ohio Attorney General’s Office
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2023-2639
Officer Involved Critical Incident - 7498 Van Ness Avenue,
Hubbard, Ohio 44425, Trumbull County

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.18.22_Ch27.WAV

Notes An officer requested the dispatchers to tell Shawn Thomas to come out of
the residence with his hands up. A dispatcher radioed that they were
trying to determine if he had a gun in his hands.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.19.24_Ch27.WAV and 2023-10-03_21.19.24_Ch54.WAV

Notes A dispatcher radioed that Shawn Thomas was in a room with his wife and
was being “argumentative.”

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.20.27_Ch25.WAV

Notes A dispatcher radioed, “Units be advised, he’s walking down the steps with
a shotgun.”

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.21.26_Ch27.WAV

Notes A dispatcher radioed, “Unit be advised, he’s somewhere on the first floor
with a shotgun in his hand.” An officer radioed, “2110, he went into the
woods with a shotgun in his hand.” The officer requested additional
assistance.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.21.48_Ch54.WAV

Notes A dispatcher radioed, “924, he went into the woods with a shotgun in his
hand.”

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.24.09_Ch54.WAV

Notes A dispatcher radioed to the Vienna Township Police Department (VTPD)
about an alarm call assigned to them.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.24.28_Ch27.WAV

Notes An officer (2110) radioed and requested a K-9 from Sharon Township
Police Department (STPD).

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.27.44_Ch25.WAV

Notes A dispatcher radioed that they were on the phone with Shawn Thomas
and he told them to stop the police from advancing. An officer requested

This document is the property of the Ohio Bureau of Criminal Investigation and is confidential in nature.
Neither the document nor its contents are to be disseminated outside your agency except as provided by
law - a statute, an administrative rule, or any rule of procedure.
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2023-2639
Officer Involved Critical Incident - 7498 Van Ness Avenue,
Hubbard, Ohio 44425, Trumbull County

\ dispatch to “ping” Shawn Thomas’ phone again.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.28.47_Ch27.WAV

Notes A dispatcher radioed that Shawn Thomas was “yelling” for the officers to
“get the lights out of his face.”

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.29.57_Ch25.WAV

Notes An officer (2110) radioed and requested assistance from the VTPD.

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.32.41_Ch25.WAV

Notes A dispatcher radioed, “Units be advised, he’s saying he’s going to hoot
the lights out with a buckshot.”

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.33.17_Ch27.WAV

Notes A dispatcher radioed, “Units be advised, he’s claiming he has two
shotguns now. Two shotguns.”

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.38.09_Ch27.WAV

Notes A dispatcher radioed about Shawn Thomas asking to go around and
“surprise” the officers and another dispatcher told him “No.” A dispatched
radioed that the guns were “camo.”

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.43.18_Ch27.WAV

Notes A dispatcher radioed, “Units be advised, he’s saying he’s going to shoot
his gun. Shoot rounds off.”

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.50.38_Ch54.WAV

Notes An officer radioed, “Contact in the woods. 200 yards ahead of our
position. Copy?’

File Name | 2023-10-03_21.53.24_Ch25.WAV

Notes A dispatcher radioed, “Units be advised, he said that you guys walked
past him twice already.”

This document is the property of the Ohio Bureau of Criminal Investigation and is confidential in nature.
Neither the document nor its contents are to be disseminated outside your agency except as provided by
law - a statute, an administrative rule, or any rule of procedure.
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2023-2639
Officer Involved Critical Incident - 7498 Van Ness Avenue,
Hubbard, Ohio 44425, Trumbull County

File Name | 2023-10-03_22.26.15_Ch54.WAV and 2023-10-03_22.26.28_Ch25.WAV

Notes An officer radioed, “Behind a tree. He’s got a shotgun in his left hand.” A
dispatcher radioed, “Units be advised. He’s behind a tree. Shotgun in left
hand. Signal five.”

File Name | 2023-10-03_22.27.33_Ch54.WAV and 2023-10-03_22.27.48_Ch25.WAV

Notes An officer radioed, “He has two slung. He’s heading up towards the road
now. Two shotguns slung. Unit on the road he’s up there coming to you.”
A dispatcher radioed, “Unit on the road he’s walking to you. Unit on the
road walking to you. Two shotguns.”

File Name | 2023-10-03_22.27.53_Ch54.WAV

Notes An officer radioed, “Unit on the road he’s walking to you. Unit on the road
he’s walking to you.”

File Name | 2023-10-03_22.29.06_Ch54.WAV and 2023-10-03_22.29.20_Ch25.WAV

Notes An officer radioed, “Hey, we got contact up here on Stiver.” A dispatcher
radioed, “Units, contact on Stiver now. Contact on Stiver per [JJil}’

File Name | 2023-10-03_22.29.31_Ch54.WAV
2023-10-03_22.29.35_Ch25.WAV
2023-10-03_.22.30.01_Ch54.WAV
2023-10-03_22.30.04_Ch25.WAV
2023-10-03_22.30.16_Ch54.WAV

Notes An officer radioed, ‘] shots fired. ] shots fired.”

A dispatcher radioed, “Copy. Shots fired. Shots fired.”

An officer radioed, ] one shot fired.”

A dispatcher radioed, “Copy ] One shot fired.” An officer radioed, “That
was two shots. Two shots fired.” A dispatcher radioed, “Copy. Two shots
fired.”

An officer radioed, “Radio, two shots fired.”

File Name | 2023-10-03_22.30.23_Ch25.WAV

Notes An officer radioed if the shot was fired by the subject. It was unknown. A

This document is the property of the Ohio Bureau of Criminal Investigation and is confidential in nature.
Neither the document nor its contents are to be disseminated outside your agency except as provided by
law - a statute, an administrative rule, or any rule of procedure.
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dispatcher radioed, “49 is saying the suspect is down.” And mentioned
getting a “squad” and the “male is still on 911 moaning.”

File Name | 2023-10-03_22.30.38_Ch54.WAV
2023-10-03_22.30.40_Ch54.WAV

Notes An officer radioed, “16, get a squad here.”
A dispatcher radioed, “Copy. Getting a squad. Male is still on 911
moaning.”

There was radio traffic indicating that Shawn Thomas was transported by ambulance to
St. Elizabeth’s Hospital.

File Name | 2023-10-03_22.46.47_Ch25.WAV

Notes A dispatcher radioed, “2101, BCI contacted, given your number as a
contact.”

This document is the property of the Ohio Bureau of Criminal Investigation and is confidential in nature.
Neither the document nor its contents are to be disseminated outside your agency except as provided by
law - a statute, an administrative rule, or any rule of procedure.
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2023-2639

Officer Involved Critical Incident - 7498 Van Ness Avenue,
Hubbard, Ohio 44425, Trumbull County

e #HTP2305263

This document was the “Dispatched Call Summary.” The following information was
noted:

The call was listed as an “UNK - UNKNOWN PROBLEM.”
The time was 2110 and the dispatched time was 2112.
The location was 2180 Masury Road SE, Hubbard Township, Ohio 44425.

There was a list of law enforcement officers that were dispatched/involved with the
incident.

References:

REF ITEM F - CD-R containing Dispatch Recordings

Attachments:

#HTP2305263 - Dispatched Call Summary

This document is the property of the Ohio Bureau of Criminal Investigation and is confidential in nature.
Neither the document nor its contents are to be disseminated outside your agency except as provided by
law - a statute, an administrative rule, or any rule of procedure.
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SUPPLEMENTAL CALL DATA

Page 2 of 8 Printed: 10-18-2023 12:40:11
Call Number
#HTP2305263
AGENCY UNIT OFFICER
DISP | RoUTE | SCENE | CONT | HOSP | HOSP | HOSP | START | ARRIVE | COMPLT| QRTRS | SCENE | QRTRs | CLEAR | MINS
HUB 520 191 - FREEMAN, BRENDA
21:14:28 | 21114553 | 21:2013 | | | | | 23:44:27 | 150
HUB 528 528 - MCCARTHY, KATELYN
21:14:28 | 21114553 | 21:2013 | | | | | 23:44:27 | 150
LiB b24 024 - WALLA, CHRISTOPHER
2111557 | 21:16:00 | 00:31:24 | | | | | 03:34:39 | 379
OSP osP
21:24:37 | | | | | | 03:52:32 | 388
LiB 22 022 - RANKIN, DAVID
21:26:15 | 21:42:38 | | | | | 234127 | 135
LiB b12 012 - BEDNAR, GEORGE
21:28:22 | | | | | | 234307 | 135
IE 1768 1768 - PADULA, LEE
21:30:23 | | | | | | 21:3035 | o0
HTP P180 D180 - BEGEOT, MICHAEL
21:31:18 | 21:31:18 | | | | [ 213122 | o0
LiB 021 021 - ALTIER, ROBERT
21:31:30 | 21:31:30 | 23:18:29 | | | | | 234703 | 136
IE 1768 1768 - PADULA, LEE
21:32:31 | | | | | | 00:34:30 | 182
HTP P101 P101 - FUSCO, RONALD
21:38:54 | | | | | | 035232 | 374
LiB b25 025 - DELIA, BRIAN
21:40:01 | | | | | | 21:4014 | 0
2 HuB 501 124 - THOMPSON, ROBERT
é 21:40:37 | | | | | | 23:4035 | 120
2 e P125 D125 - RENDZINIAK, MICHAEL
< | 214123 | 214123 | | | | | 02:28:50 | 287
2 fco 18 03173 - JONES, SGT JOSEPH
21:48:19 | 22:21:42 | | | | | 23:5057 | 123
Tco ho 09112 - OSBORN, KELSEE
21:48:23 | 22:17:55 | | | | | 23:51:10 | 123
Tco 59 07725 - CLAYTON, DEP NICK
21:48:26 | 22:10:41 | | | | | 23:51:15 | 123
Tco b4 06075 - JARRETT, DEP ANDRE
21:48:35 | 22:11:50 | | | | | 23:51:43 | 123
HUB 513 012 - BANIC, MIKE
21:56:31 | | | | | | 23:41:36 | 105
HUB 525 195 - PACIFICO, NIKOLAS
2157:01 | 21:5701 | 22:04:12 | | | | | 23:55:14 | 118
HUB 523 189 - KENNEDY, RICHARD
22:00:54 | 22:00:54 | | | | | 23:40:35 | 100
HUB 512 115 - HAYNIE, HOWARD
22:03:58 | 22:03:58 | | | | | 234136 | 98
IE || ]
22:10:32 | 22:10:32 | 22:19:34 | | | | | 035232 | 342
Tco B 03497 - TIMKO, LT. NICK
22:34:58 | 23:12:55 | | | | | 23:5149 | 77
Tco ks 06681 - GARITO, DEP DENNIS
22:35:23 | | | | | | 23:3335 | 58
HTP D124 D124 - REED, RON
22:36:27 | 22:36:27 | 22:37:19 | | | | | 02:28:07 | 232
Tco 52 08013 - HUGHES, DEP JOHN
22:39:10 | | | | | | 23:3023 | 51
Tco be 05055 - OAKMAN, DEP JED
22:39:32 | 22:39:36 | | | | [ 235103 | 72







SUPPLEMENTAL CALL DATA

Page 4 of 8 Printed: 10-18-2023 12:40:11

Call Number

#HTP2305263
NAME TYPE Origin Code
ERIC -SHAWNS BROTHER o

ADDRESS PHONE 1
w |DATE OF BIRTH SSN Sex HEIGHT HAIR PHONE 2 _
z
[®]
% DL STATE |DL# Race WEIGHT EYES CONTACT METHOD
o

PERSON NOTES

PERSON LOCATION NOTES

NAME TYPE Origin Code

c 10 - 10 DIGIT LINE
ADDRESS PHONE 1
2180 HUBBARD MASURY RD, HUBBARD, OH 44425 I

© |DATE OF BIRTH SSN Sex HEIGHT HAIR PHONE 2
z
[®]
% DL STATE |DL# Race WEIGHT EYES CONTACT METHOD
o

PERSON NOTES

PERSON LOCATION NOTES




SUPPLEMENTAL CALL NOTES

Page 5 of 8

Call Number

#HTP2305263

CALL DESCRIPTION (continued)

NOTE
NOTE

NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE

NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE

NOTE
NOTE
NOTE

NOTE
NOTE
INOTE

NOTE
INOTE
INOTE

INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE

INOTE

INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE

NOTE

10-03-2023 21:19:03
10-03-2023 21:20:55

10-03-2023 21:21:42
10-03-2023 21:21:46
10-03-2023 21:22:06
10-03-2023 21:22:49
10-03-2023 21:22:58
10-03-2023 21:23:06
10-03-2023 21:23:06
10-03-2023 21:23:55
10-03-2023 21:24:21
10-03-2023 21:24:42
10-03-2023 21:24:49
10-03-2023 21:25:01
10-03-2023 21:26:02
10-03-2023 21:26:23
10-03-2023 21:26:37

10-03-2023 21:26:42
10-03-2023 21:27:18
10-03-2023 21:27:35
10-03-2023 21:27:59
10-03-2023 21:28:06
10-03-2023 21:29:02
10-03-2023 21:29:24
10-03-2023 21:29:28
10-03-2023 21:29:34
10-03-2023 21:29:40
10-03-2023 21:30:08
10-03-2023 21:30:14

10-03-2023 21:30:54
10-03-2023 21:31:25
10-03-2023 21:32:03

10-03-2023 21:32:21
10-03-2023 21:32:37
10-03-2023 21:32:50

10-03-2023 21:32:57
10-03-2023 21:33:05
10-03-2023 21:33:33

10-03-2023 21:33:51
10-03-2023 21:34:04
10-03-2023 21:34:38
10-03-2023 21:34:52
10-03-2023 21:34:55
10-03-2023 21:35:34
10-03-2023 21:35:56

10-03-2023 21:36:33

10-03-2023 21:37:11
10-03-2023 21:39:07
10-03-2023 21:39:18
10-03-2023 21:39:53
10-03-2023 21:41:24
10-03-2023 21:42:12
10-03-2023 21:44:41
10-03-2023 21:44:53
10-03-2023 21:45:12
10-03-2023 21:45:32
10-03-2023 21:45:34
10-03-2023 21:45:35
10-03-2023 21:46:07
10-03-2023 21:46:58
10-03-2023 21:47:01
10-03-2023 21:47:03

JFORD
JFORD

DISP9
DISP9

SMURPHY DISP2

JFORD DISP9
SMURPHY DISP2
JFORD DISP9

SMURPHY DISP2
SMURPHY DISP2
JFORD DISP9
SMURPHY DISP2
JFORD DISP9
CGARITO DISP3
SMURPHY DISP2
SMURPHY DISP2

JFORD DISP9
MDAVID  DISP10
CGARITO DISP3

SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
JFORD DISP9
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP6
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP6

TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
JFORD DISP9

TBUZZELLI DISP6
TBUZZELLI DISP7
CGARITO DISP3

TBUZZELLI DISP6
TBUZZELLI DISP7
JFORD DISP9

TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7
JFORD DISP9
TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP6
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7
JFORD DISP9
SMURPHY DISP2
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7

MALE IS BACK IN THE ROOM WITH HER

MALE SUBJ IS WALKING DOWNSTAIRS TO THE FIRST FLOOR WITH A SHOT GUN
IN HIS HAND

2110 INTO WOODS WITH SHOTGUNS IN HAND

FEMALE IS GOING TO TRY AND RUN OUT THE BACK DOOR

OSP AND SRT

UNK IF HE TOOK HIS CELL PHONE OR NOT / 724-557-4876 IS HIS CELL - AT&T
SRT TEAM LOST VISUAL

2101

FEM REF EMS

2110 UNKNOWN IF CELLPHONE WE CAN TRY PING

THERE IS A SHED IN THE WOODED AREA, BELONGS TO THEM

OSP COPIES ALL

SHARON

2110 DOG

SHE LOCKED THE BACK DOORS IN CASE HE TRIES TO COME BACK

NEG SHARON FOR K9

2110 CONTACT THE CALLER SEE IS SHE IS IN THE HOUSE,, TELL HER TO COME
OuUT ,, WITH HER HANDS UP

HAVE FEMALE COME OUTSIDE WITH HANDS UP

MALE ON PHONE, SAYING HE WILL GIVE UP

WANTS POLICE TO STOP PUSHING

HE IS YELLING GET LIGHTS OUT OF HIS FACE

START PING

HE WANTS LIGHTS OUT OF HIS FACE OR HE WILL SHOOT

SAYS HE HAS COPS IN HIS SIGHTS

FEMALE EXITING THE DOOR BY THE GARAGE, HANDS WILL BE UP

TELL FEMALE TO STANDBY

MALE SAYS IF THEY SHOOT HE WILL SHOOT

2110 CHECK VIENNA

SAYS HE HAS GUN SIGHTS ON SIDE DRIVEWAY TOO, SAYS HE HAS TWO GUNS
SIGHTED ON THEM

STILL YELLING ABOUT ABOUT LIGHT IN HIS FACE

YELLING SHUT THE F UP

LOWER LEVEL OF THE HOUSE, OFF OF THE GARAGE AREA, SHE WILL HIDE IN
THE CLOSET TIL ADVISED TO COME OUT.

SAYS HE IS GOING TO SHOOT LIGHT OUT WITH BUCKSHOT,

SAYS HE HAS SIGHTS ON LIGHTS. 6INCH MAGS IN SHOTGUN

MALE IS PINGING RAPID SOS // AT THE REAR OF HIS PROPERTY ,, AT THE VERY
END OF THE PROPERTY AT THE END OF THE TREES

SAYS IT HOLDS 5 BUT ONLY HAS THREE IN IT

BOTH GUNS ARE SHOT GUNS

WIFE THINKS HE ONLY TOOK ONE GUN WITH HIM, POSS A SHOTGUN / LOOKED
LIKE IT WAS CAMO COLOR

SAYS HE WILL MOVE TO DIFFERENT SPOT WITH OUT LIGHT ON HIM

SAYS HE DOES NOT WANT TO SHOOT ANYONE

MALE NOT ANSWER ME

MALE GOT OUT OF LIGHT

LEFT MESSAGE WITH 2101

924 DOESNT HAVE BODY CAM SWITCHED VESTS

SAYS HE WILL NOT COME OUT WITH HANDS UP, MALE CHANGED LOCATION
AND SAYS COPS DO NOT KNOW HE MOVED

HE HAS NO ONE THAT WILL REASON WITH HIM, NO FRIENDS ETC. ONLY HIS
MOM, BUT CALLER SAID SHE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO HELP HIM RIGHT NOW
ASKED IF HE CAN CAN GO AROUND THEM AND SUPRISE THEM, TOLD HIM NO
921 HAS NO BODY CAM

YELLING ABOUT TURNING LIGHT THE OFF AGAIN

SAYS HE IS GOING TO A DIFFERENCE SPOT

SAYS A SECURITY LIGHT WENT OFF ON THE SIDE

SAYS HE WILL SHOOT ROUNDS OFF

TELL THEM TO STOP SNEAKING UP ON THE SIDE

HE SAYS CAN SEE THEM AND THEIR LIGHTS AND TO BACK UP

FEMALE WAS ADV TO GO OUT THE FRONT DOOR

MALE SAYS HE IS MOVING AGAIN

CALLER IS ON HER WAY TO THE FRONT DOOR

922 WILL WALK HER OUT

FRONT DOOR HAND UP

SAYS HE MOVE BEHIND THEM AND THEY WILL NEVER SEE HIM

514 REQ ADD UNITS

MOVING AGAIN

Printed: 10-18-2023 12:40:11




SUPPLEMENTAL CALL NOTES

Page 6 of 8

Call Number

#HTP2305263

CALL DESCRIPTION (continued)

NOTE
NOTE

NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE

NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE

NOTE

NOTE
NOTE
INOTE
NOTE
NOTE
QUERY
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE

NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE

NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
EMD

EMD

NOTE

10-03-2023 21:47:45
10-03-2023 21:48:14

10-03-2023 21:48:30
10-03-2023 21:48:55
10-03-2023 21:49:33
10-03-2023 21:49:55
10-03-2023 21:50:01
10-03-2023 21:50:17
10-03-2023 21:50:27
10-03-2023 21:50:36
10-03-2023 21:50:57
10-03-2023 21:50:59

10-03-2023 21:51:39
10-03-2023 21:51:43
10-03-2023 21:52:17
10-03-2023 21:52:45
10-03-2023 21:53:03
10-03-2023 21:53:27
10-03-2023 21:53:29
10-03-2023 21:53:59
10-03-2023 21:54:52
10-03-2023 21:55:43
10-03-2023 21:56:31
10-03-2023 21:57:15
10-03-2023 21:57:39
10-03-2023 21:58:05
10-03-2023 21:58:22
10-03-2023 21:58:25
10-03-2023 21:58:41
10-03-2023 21:58:49
10-03-2023 21:59:18

10-03-2023 21:59:20

10-03-2023 22:01:06
10-03-2023 22:01:08
10-03-2023 22:01:41
10-03-2023 22:01:58
10-03-2023 22:02:18
10-03-2023 22:02:35
10-03-2023 22:02:43
10-03-2023 22:03:13
10-03-2023 22:03:33

10-03-2023 22:04:44
10-03-2023 22:04:47
10-03-2023 22:05:00
10-03-2023 22:05:42
10-03-2023 22:06:09
10-03-2023 22:06:43

10-03-2023 22:07:50
10-03-2023 22:08:11
10-03-2023 22:09:26
10-03-2023 22:09:50
10-03-2023 22:09:55
10-03-2023 22:10:01
10-03-2023 22:10:07
10-03-2023 22:10:44
10-03-2023 22:11:43
10-03-2023 22:11:49
10-03-2023 22:12:07
10-03-2023 22:12:07
10-03-2023 22:12:25

TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7

SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
CGARITO DISP3
JBALUT DISP4
CGARITO DISP3
JBALUT DISP4
SMURPHY DISP2
CGARITO DISP3

SMURPHY
CGARITO DISP3
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
CGARITO DISP3
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
JFORD DISP9

DISP2

TBUZZELLI DISP7

TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7

SAYS THEY HAVE NO CLUE WHERE HE IS NOW

SAYS IF THEY GO AWAY HE WILL PUT GUNS DOWN AND GO IN HOUSE E, SAYS
HE ONLY HAS TEN SHOTS TOTAL

MOVE 2125 UP ON STIVE 100 YARDS

SAYS THEY HAVE NO FREAKING CLUE WHERE HE IS

SAYS HE NEEDS TO GET OUT OF THE "HOLLAR"

SAYS HE IS MOVING AGAIN

CALLER FROM 2182 CALLING NOW,, CAN HEAR THE MALE

OSP SENDING A SUPERVISOR

THINKS HE IS IN HIS BACK YARD

TCSO ENRT

MALE IS MOVING E TOWARDS HIS BACKYARD

BEHIND 2182 IS A HUGE AMOUNT OF FOLIGE IN HIS BACKYARD,, IT SOUNDS
LIKE HE IS IN THE BACK OF HIS HOUSE,,, CALLER HEARD HIM SAY HE HAS 10
SHOTS

921 OSP WATCH THE ROAD THATS AREA HE WAS AT

NEIGHBOR CAN SEE THE SPOT LIGHT POINTED AT THE BUSH NOW

OSP ADV

SAYS THEY WALKED PAST HIM ONCE ALREADY

SAYS HE DOES NOT WANT TO SHOOT ANYONE

CALLER AT 2182 ADV THE OFFICERS CAN COME THROUGH HIS HOUSE, YARD
SAYS FOR THEM TO SHOOT HIM IN HEAD SO HE DOES NOT SUFFER

SAYS HE DRINKS BEER

SAYS IF HE WANTED TO KILL, TWO WOULD BE DEAD NOW

2182 EVAC 922

SAYS HE IS NO WHERE NEAR THE BACK YARD

SAYS CONCEALMENT IS ONE OF HIS BETTER THINGS AND IS IN A GOOD SPOT
ASKED WHAT TIME IT I1S?

NEXT MOVE IS UP AND OVER THEN HE'LL BE GONE

SAYS PERSON IS SOMEWHERE BEHIND HIM,

1768 ADV HE IS POSTED IN THAT AREA

SAYS IF THEY SEND A DOG HE'LL QUIT

SAYS HE RAISED GERMAN SHEPHARDS

SHAWNS MOM ROBERTA | . V'L BE ENT TO HUB TWP POLICE
DEPT TO MEET POLICE. SHE WILL BE WITH HER OTHER SON, ERIC (1 | I
I N A BLUE TRUCK FROM SHARON.

SAYS HE WON'T SHOOT BECAUSE HE LOVES DOGS, MOVING AGAIN SAYING
THEY ARE TOO CLOSE

SAYS HE HEARS IT BUT IS TWO BLOCKS AWAY

MASURY VAN NESS AND STIVER PERIMETER

SAYS HIS HOUSE IS ALL LITE UP

SAYS COPS ARE 1/2 MILE AWAY FROM HIM

HE SAYS HE CAN SEE THEM

SOCLAYTO MDT106010 PERSON BY SSN (THOMAS, SHAWN M, 01/02/1968, M, | ] Il oH)

TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7

TBUZZELLI DISP6
TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
CGARITO DISP3

TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
SMURPHY DISP2
JFORD DISP9
TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
JFORD DISP9
CGARITO DISP3
CGARITO DISP3
SMURPHY DISP2

SAYS TO QUIT THE BULLHORN B/C HE CAN NOT EVEN HEAR THEM

ASKED IF IM PINGING HIS PHONE

SAID TO SHUT THE TWO BIG SPOT LIGHTS OFF B/C HE IS NO WHERE NEAR
THERE

SAYS HE DOES NOT WANT TO GO BACK TO JAIL

JAIL SUCKS

OSP ATT AVIATION

SAYS WE WILL CALL STATE POLICE NEXT AND THOSE BOYS KNOW THEIR SHIT
SAYS HE IS TRYING TO CALL WIFE

RAPIDSOS,, SAME LOCATION ,, HAS NOT MOVED ,,,STILL SHOWING IN THE FAR
BACK OF HIS PROPERTY - ALMOST TO WHERE HIS PROPERTY AND BACK/SIDE
NEIGHBORS MEET

SAYS THEY ARE BACKING DOWN

2221 FD FOR THERMAL

2101 REQ CONFIRM AVIATION

STILL WAITING FOR A CB FROM OSP AVIATION

NOW SAYS THEY ARE THREE BLOCKS UP THE STREET YELLING

922 EVAC 1 FEMALE

NO CLUE WHAT THEY ARE SAYING TO HIM

SAYS THEY ARE BOTHERING HIS NEIGHBORS NOW

SAYS HE HAS 300 ACRES TO PLAY WITH,

ROBERTA IS AT THE PD WAITING ON POLICE

CHIEF COMPLAINT: UNKNOWN MEDICAL PROBLEM

CHIEF COMPLAINT: UNKNOWN MEDICAL PROBLEM

2101 COPIES MOM AT PD
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Call Number

#HTP2305263

CALL DESCRIPTION (continued)

NOTE

NOTE
NOTE

NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE

NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
INOTE

NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE

NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE

NOTE

10-03-2023 22:13:01

10-03-2023 22:13:19
10-03-2023 22:13:27

10-03-2023 22:13:36
10-03-2023 22:13:57
10-03-2023 22:14:10
10-03-2023 22:14:14
10-03-2023 22:14:27

10-03-2023 22:16:52
10-03-2023 22:17:06
10-03-2023 22:18:16
10-03-2023 22:18:40
10-03-2023 22:19:27
10-03-2023 22:20:06
10-03-2023 22:20:09
10-03-2023 22:20:30
10-03-2023 22:20:46
10-03-2023 22:20:51
10-03-2023 22:21:20
10-03-2023 22:21:32
10-03-2023 22:21:42
10-03-2023 22:22:02
10-03-2023 22:22:18
10-03-2023 22:22:22
10-03-2023 22:22:47
10-03-2023 22:23:04
10-03-2023 22:23:23
10-03-2023 22:23:34
10-03-2023 22:23:45
10-03-2023 22:23:45
10-03-2023 22:23:53
10-03-2023 22:24:01
10-03-2023 22:24:12
10-03-2023 22:24:28
10-03-2023 22:24:57
10-03-2023 22:24:58
10-03-2023 22:25:34
10-03-2023 22:25:42
10-03-2023 22:25:44
10-03-2023 22:26:01
10-03-2023 22:26:24
10-03-2023 22:26:26
10-03-2023 22:26:47
10-03-2023 22:27:28
10-03-2023 22:27:29

10-03-2023 22:27:37
10-03-2023 22:27:43
10-03-2023 22:28:11
10-03-2023 22:28:13

10-03-2023 22:28:53
10-03-2023 22:28:57
10-03-2023 22:28:57
10-03-2023 22:29:16
10-03-2023 22:29:23
10-03-2023 22:29:35
10-03-2023 22:29:39
10-03-2023 22:29:47
10-03-2023 22:29:50
10-03-2023 22:29:56
10-03-2023 22:30:04
10-03-2023 22:30:17
10-03-2023 22:30:28
10-03-2023 22:30:30
10-03-2023 22:30:43
10-03-2023 22:31:04

TBUZZELLI DISP7

TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2

TBUZZELLI DISP7
CGARITO DISP3
SMURPHY DISP2
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7

SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
JBALUT DISP4
TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
SMURPHY DISP2
CGARITO DISP3
TBUZZELLI DISP7
JBALUT DISP4
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
JBALUT DISP4
TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7
MDAVID  DISP10
TBUZZELLI DISP7

TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
SMURPHY DISP2
JFORD DISP9

TBUZZELLI DISP7
JBALUT DISP4
SMURPHY DISP2
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7

JBALUT DISP4
JBALUT DISP4
JBALUT DISP4
SMURPHY DISP2
CGARITO DISP3
TBUZZELLI DISP7
JBALUT DISP4
JBALUT DISP4

SAYS THEY ARE MOVING UP, SAYS HE MIGHT MAKE THEM CHASE HIM ALL
NIGHT

SAYS HE IS GONNA MOVE ACROSS THE HOLLAR

922 NEEDS SO CAR TO COME BACK TO EVACTUATE FEMALE TO HUBBARD
TWP PD

HOLLAR IS A RAVINE WITH PIPE GOING THRU IT

PINGING 2150 HUBBARD MASARY

HANDED HER OFF TO 500

FAMILY SHOWED UP

SAYS THERE IS A BIG ROAD TUBE IN THE HOLLAR HE CAN GO THRU AND POP

UP ON OTHER SIDE OF A FIELD

523 AND TROOPER BY 2150

SAYS TRIPPING ON STUFF IN THE HOLLAR IN THE DARK
SAYS A DOG IS BARKING

SAYS HE IS THE HOLLAR

523 AND TROOPER ARE UP THAT WAY

94- PUSHING THRU BACK YARDS WITH K9

SAYS HE HAS TO CLIMB THE HILL

LOCK THE WOODS DOWN 2150

UNITS ADV

M281 ON-SCENE

SAYS THE HOLLAR IS ALL WET FULL OF MUD

59 & 49 STAGED AT VANNESS RD

ASKED IF A POLICE DOG IS AFTER HIM

SAYS HE HEARS A POLICE DOG

HE IS OUT OF BREATH PANTING

RAVINE SHED OR GARAGE

NOT NERVOUS JUST OF BREATH

SAYS IT WAS A STEEP HILL HE HAD TO CLIMB

SAYS THEY COULDN'T FIND A CLUE IF WE GAVE IT TO THEM
SAYS 10 FEET AWAY AND THEY DON;T SEE HIM

OSP AIR NOT AVAILABLE

EVEN WITH BIG FING LIGHT

SAYS HAS TO MOVE AGAIN ACROSS DITCH

PUSHING DOWN RAVINE HE IS OVER HERE

94- WITH THEM AT THE RAVINE AREA

| CAN HEAR THE DOG BARKING

CONTACT THIS SIDE OF RAVINE

| CAN HEAR YELLING

| HEAR MUTED YELLING, HE JSUT SAID SEND THE DOG THEN
MALE YELLED FINAL WARNING

SIGNAL 5

LIBERTY HAS CONTACT

MALE YELLED SEND THE F'ING DOG, PUSSIES

BEHIND TREE SHOTGUN LEFT HAND

MALE YELLING , IAM ASKING YOU TO TURNLIGHT OF OUT OF MY FACE
OSP HAS A UNIT JUST NORTH OF THEIR LOCATION

NOW YELLING DO NOT SEND DOG, | DON'T WANT TO HURT THE DOG, | WILL
SEND THE DOG TO HEAVEN AND THEN BE A SORRY MF'ER
YELLLING SHUT THE F UP

2 SLUNG UNIT ON ROAD

UNIT ON ROAD WALKING TO YOU

BROTHER IS BACK ON SCENE, UPSET PD DID NOT MEET THE FAMILY ON
STATION

SAYS THEY CORNERED HIM IN HOLLAR

94- MALE HEADED TO ROAD TOWARDS OFFICER WITH WHITE ON
GOING BACK TOWARDS THE WOODS

CONTACT ON STIVER

MALE YELLING SHUT UP/ NOW WE HAVE PROBLEMS

SHOTS FIRED

MALE YELLED

MALE CRYING

7524 VANESS

SHOTS FIRED- 49

49- SUSPECT DOWN

2 SHOTS FIRED

M281 ADV ,, STILL STANDING-BY

MALE MOANING

49- LOST EYES ON MALE IS IS DOWN THE RAVINE

7524 VANESS - MALE DOWN

Printed: 10-18-2023 12:40:11




SUPPLEMENTAL CALL NOTES

Page 8 of 8

Call Number

#HTP2305263

CALL DESCRIPTION (continued)

NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE

NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE

NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
INOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE
NOTE

NOTE
NOTE
NOTE

10-03-2023 22:31:05
10-03-2023 22:31:31
10-03-2023 22:31:50
10-03-2023 22:31:51

10-03-2023 22:32:03
10-03-2023 22:32:11
10-03-2023 22:32:41
10-03-2023 22:32:58
10-03-2023 22:33:16
10-03-2023 22:33:16
10-03-2023 22:33:41
10-03-2023 22:33:47
10-03-2023 22:33:52
10-03-2023 22:33:54
10-03-2023 22:33:58
10-03-2023 22:33:59
10-03-2023 22:34:02
10-03-2023 22:34:05
10-03-2023 22:34:15
10-03-2023 22:34:21
10-03-2023 22:34:24
10-03-2023 22:34:26
10-03-2023 22:34:40
10-03-2023 22:34:40
10-03-2023 22:35:05

10-03-2023 22:35:46
10-03-2023 22:36:00
10-03-2023 22:36:23
10-03-2023 22:38:27
10-03-2023 22:42:01
10-03-2023 22:42:19
10-03-2023 22:44:24
10-03-2023 22:44:27
10-03-2023 22:44:31
10-03-2023 22:46:21
10-03-2023 22:46:31
10-03-2023 22:46:38
10-03-2023 22:47:02
10-03-2023 22:47:24
10-03-2023 22:48:21
10-03-2023 22:49:12
10-03-2023 22:53:51
10-03-2023 22:56:51
10-03-2023 22:58:31
10-03-2023 22:59:27
10-03-2023 23:01:25
10-03-2023 23:07:29
10-03-2023 23:08:32
10-03-2023 23:18:08
10-03-2023 23:21:35
10-03-2023 23:26:33
10-03-2023 23:28:25
10-03-2023 23:29:16
10-03-2023 23:30:28
10-03-2023 23:31:09
10-03-2023 23:35:56
10-03-2023 23:37:40
10-03-2023 23:39:34
10-03-2023 23:39:48
10-03-2023 23:51:40

10-04-2023 00:18:48
10-04-2023 01:38:12
10-04-2023 01:44:05

TBUZZELLI DISP7
CGARITO DISP3
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7

TBUZZELLI DISP7
CGARITO DISP3
JBALUT DISP4
TBUZZELLI DISP7
CGARITO DISP3
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP7

JFORD DISP9
TBUZZELLI DISP7
JBALUT DISP4

TBUZZELLI DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
TBUZZELLI DISP7
CGARITO DISP3
JBALUT DISP4
TBUZZELLI DISP7
TBUZZELLI DISP6
JBALUT DISP4
SMURPHY DISP2

SMURPHY DISP2
SMURPHY DISP2
SMURPHY DISP2
CGARITO DISP3
SMURPHY DISP2
SMURPHY DISP2
APROX DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
SMURPHY DISP2

APROX DISP7
SMURPHY DISP2
JBALUT DISP4
APROX DISP7

SMURPHY DISP2
SMURPHY DISP2
SMURPHY DISP2

APROX DISP7
MDAVID  DISP2
MDAVID  DISP2
MDAVID  DISP2
MDAVID  DISP2
MDAVID  DISP2
MDAVID  DISP2
MDAVID  DISP2
8476 DISP4
8476 DISP4
JFORD DISP1
8476 DISP4
8476 DISP4
8476 DISP4
MDAVID  DISP2
JFORD DISP1
8476 DISP4
8476 DISP4
JFORD DISP1
8476 DISP4
JSTAN DISP9
JFORD DISP1

| JUST HEAR A WEIRD CLICKING NOISE

M281 ENRT 7524 VAN NESS

2122 MASURY TO THE LEFT

| HEAR NOTHING, POSSIBLE HEARD SNORING SOUND BUT | AM NOT HEARING
ANYTHING ELSE

NOW MOANING AGAIN

SUSP PHONE PINGING NOW 7511 VAN NESS

SQUAD TO VANESS PER OSP

POS HEARING HEAVY BREATHING

M281 COPIES,, TRYING TO GET THROUGH THE PARKED PD CARS
NOW | HEAR BACKGROUND VOICES, SHOW US YOUR HANDS

SHOT GUN IS AWAY FROM HIM, GET MEDICAL INHERE NOW

GET HIM CUFFED UP

ROLL ON YOUR BELLY

CAPT KOONTZ IS ENT FROM THE SO PER LT MASON AND THE SHERIFF
SOMEONE PUT CUFFS ONHIM

18- GET SQUAD HERE NOW

ROLL ON YOUR BELLY

MEDICAL TO LOCATION

PULL THAT OUT, UNDER HIM

M281 ADV ON-SCENE

94- MALE IN CUSTODY

NOW NOT HEARING ANYTHING AGAIN

MEDICAL IS HERE

18- SQUAD ON SCENE

912 ADV SQUAD IS ON SCENE//IMMEDIATE MEDICAL ATTENTION//MALE
DETAINED

912 SECOND AMBULANCE TO CHECK OFFICERS

924 FALL//POSSIBLE DISLOCATED ARM

7524 VAN NESS//LOCATION

TK28 OFF DUTY

OFFICERS C6

525 TRANSPORTING FEMALE TO HUBBARD TWP PDF

ST ELIZABETH ADV FOR PD TO BE THERE

2101 ADV BCI

SEMC PD

28-101 ADV

FEMALE VICTIM WITH 2125 ENROUTE TO THEIR 25

922-VIENNA 1756 ENRT TO 2100 STATION

ST ELIZABETH RED

2124 WITH SQUAD ENROUTE TO SEMC BELMONT

2125 AT 25 ENDING 912

922 HAS UNIT BACK ENROUTE TO HUBBARD STATION

M34 ADV NOT NEEDED FOR ANY ONE

924 -- REQ SQUAD TO HUBBARD TWP PD TO CHECK 1756 VITALS

2101 SPOKE TO BCK--THEY'RE ENR

2101 -- PHYSICAL LOCATION IS 7524 VANNESS

2124 AT ST E'S WITH SQUAD

1701 OUT AT HUBBARD TWP PD

912 ENR HUBBARD TWP PD

921 -- OUT AT HUBBARD TWP PD

1702 AT HUBBARD TWP

924 AT ST ELIZABETHS

523 ENT TO BLOCK STIVER AND VAN NESS

501 CLEAR FROM SCENE

2221 ON SCENE

512 ENROUTE HUBBARD TWP

2101 ADV THE RESIDENT AT 2182 MASURY RD CAN RETURN HOME
SUBJ AT 2181 IS RETURNING HOME

523 ENT HUBBARD CITY

1702 ON SCENE

TCSO UNITS, 49 AND 59 WERE WITNESS TO THE INCIDENT / DID NOT FIRE. IF
BCI NEEDS STATEMENTS FROM THEM, THEY CAN CALL THERI CELLS
VIENNA UNITS CLEAR ENT TO STATION

2124 / CLEAR ST ES MAIN

BCI CALLED TO GET A HOLD OF THE CORONER. SUSPECT PASSED AWAY AND
HE NEEDS TO SPEAK WITH CORONER. ALAINA WAS CALLED AND A MESSAGE
LEFT. ALAINA ADV IF HE PASSED AT ST E'S, IT WILL BE MAHONING COUNTY
CORONER TO HANDLE, BUT SHE WILL CALL HIM AND ADVISE.
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